H

arlem Consolidated School District 122

MEMORANDUM

TO: Harlem Board of Education

FROM: Gail Aldrich]

DATE: April 29, 2025

RE: 2025/2026- Bakery Products - Renewal Recommendation

I am recommending the purchase of Bakery Products to be renewed with Alpha Baking Company, effective
July 1, 2025. (There is a 5% increase from last year) Please see below for renewal pricing.

The term of this contract shall be for the 2025/2026 school year. This contract may be renewed thereafter
on an annual basis for successive one-year terms.

Distributor Code

Description

31072

515635

33119
53460
31401
12385

7" French RI Hinged 6c¢t.
White Wheat Hamburger Buns 60ct

White Wheat Dinner Rolls 24ct
Hot Dogs White Wheat 60ct.
White Wheat Steak Buns-SL, 24ct

School White Wheat Sandwich
Bread

Qty
3507
1122

1184
329
386
323

24/25=

Sales
$17,710.35
$13,464.00

$5,328.00
$3,948.00
$3,099.58

$901.17

$44,451.10

Price New Sales
price

$5.05 $4.36  $15,290.5
2
$12.00 $12.60 $14,137.2
0
$4.50 $4.73  $5,594.40
$12.00 $12.60 $4,145.40
$8.03 $8.43  $3,254.56
$2.79 $2.93 $946.23

25/26= $43,368.3
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